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From: Cody, Emily

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 6:31 AM

To: Getson, Jennifer <getson.3@osu.edu>; Soland, Birgitte <soland.1@osu.edu>

Cc: Fredal, James <fredal.1@osu.edu>; Cohen, Jeffrey <cohen.319@osu.edu>; Vankeerbergen,
Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>; Steele, Rachel <steele.682 @osu.edu>; Hilty, Michael
<hilty.70@osu.edu>; Cody, Emily <cody.50@osu.edu>

Subject: History 3561

Good morning,

On Friday, September 30, the Themes Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed a
new GE Theme: Citizenship for a Diverse and Just World request for History 3561. Please see
below for the Panel’s feedback.

HISTORY 3561 | Unanimously approved with two (2) recommendations

e RECOMMENDATION: The Panel recommends changing the prerequisite of ENGLISH
1110.xx to “completion of GE Foundation Writing and Information Literacy course,” as
ENGLISH 1110.xx is no longer the only intro-level writing course available to students
under the new GE (GEN).

e RECOMMENDATION: The Arts and Sciences Curriculum Committee recently approved
newly updated standard syllabus statements; the Panel kindly recommends double-
checking the syllabus document to ensure that the most current language and
information appears for these student resources. For instance, the reviewing faculty
note that the SLDS statement on page 9 of the syllabus is not the latest version and
suggest revising it accordingly. The link to these updated syllabus statements can be
found here on the ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services website:
https://asccas.osu.edu/curriculum/syllabus-elements

History 3561 will continue through the approval process.

Should you have any questions regarding this feedback, please do not hesitate to contact Jim
Fredal, faculty Chair of the ASCC Themes Panel; Jeff Cohen, faculty Chair of the Theme
Advisory Group: Citizenship for a Diverse and Just World; or myself.

Best,
Emily


mailto:cody.50@osu.edu
mailto:cody.50@osu.edu
https://asccas.osu.edu/curriculum/syllabus-elements

@ ‘THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY




g THE OHI1O STATE UNIVERSITY

Emily K. Cody, Ph.D.

Curriculum and Assessment Assistant

ASC Curriculum and Assessment Services The College of Arts and Sciences
306 Dulles Hall, 230 Annie and John Glenn Ave., Columbus, OH 43210
614-247-9106 Office

cody.50@osu.edu / asccas.osu.edu

Pronouns: she/her/hers / Honorific: Dr.


mailto:cody.50@osu.edu
http://asccas.osu.edu/

